Labour/Le Travailleur

Minutes / Procès-verbal

Volume 48, 2001

URI: https://id.erudit.org/iderudit/llt48min01

Aller au sommaire du numéro

Éditeur(s)

Canadian Committee on Labour History

ISSN 0700-3862 (imprimé) 1911-4842 (numérique)

Découvrir la revue

Citer cet article (2001). Minutes / Procès-verbal. *Labour/Le Travailleur*, *48*, 389–392.

All rights reserved © Canadian Committee on Labour History, 2001

Ce document est protégé par la loi sur le droit d'auteur. L'utilisation des services d'Érudit (y compris la reproduction) est assujettie à sa politique d'utilisation que vous pouvez consulter en ligne.

https://apropos.erudit.org/fr/usagers/politique-dutilisation/

Cet article est diffusé et préservé par Érudit.

Érudit est un consortium interuniversitaire sans but lucratif composé de l'Université de Montréal, l'Université Laval et l'Université du Québec à Montréal. Il a pour mission la promotion et la valorisation de la recherche.

https://www.erudit.org/fr/



MINUTES / PROCÈS-VERBAL

ANNUAL MEETING CANADIAN COMMITTEE ON LABOUR HISTORY QUEBEC, 25 MAY 2001

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 11:55 AM

ATTENDANCE (20)

Bischoff, Peter
Bradbury, Bettina
Burr, Chris
Finkel, Alvin
Frank, David
Friesen, Gerry
Guard, Julie
Heron, Craig
Iacovetta, Franca
Kealey, Greg

Lang, Nicole Léger, Raymond Lévesque, Andrée McBride, Michelle Naylor, Jim Palmer, Bryan Sangster, Joan Thompson, Josephine Whitfield, Irene Wigderson, Seth

AGENDA

Members present accepted the agenda as presented.

Members present adopted the minutes of the last meeting as presented in Labour/Le Travail, 303-305.

BUSINESS ARISING

None

REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT

Jim Naylor reported on the accomplishments of various CCLH members. It was noted that Bryan Palmer has been appointed to a Canada Research Chair at Trent University and that Peter Campbell won the Kenny Prize in Marxist and Labour/Left Studies. Members were urged to put forth nominations for the Kenny Prize. The deadline for nominations is 30 June 2001.

A discussion took place about future CCLH Workshops usually held around the annual Congress of the Social Sciences and Humanities. Craig Heron expressed an interest in working on next year's event in conjunction with Congress in Toronto. It could be organized in Hamilton at the Workers' Art and Heritage Centre. Raymond Léger expressed interest in working on the 2003 Workshop in Halifax, and Jim Naylor suggested that the following year's event could be held at the Ukrainian Labour Temple in Winnipeg, which has become the site of several working-class history events.

The sympathies of the CCLH were extended to the secretary of the Committee, Cecilia Danysk, who was absent owing to the death of her son.

Josephine Thompson, Publication Assistant for *Labour/Le Travail* was introduced to the members present. The appreciation of the Committee was extended to Irene Whitfield and Josephine Thompson for their work on behalf of the Committee and the production of the journal over the past year.

REPORT OF THE TREASURER

Greg Kealey presented the financial report.

Members present accepted the financial report.

REPORT OF THE EDITOR

Bryan Palmer thanked Irene Whitfield, Josephine Thompson, and the interns for their work in producing the recent fall and spring issues of *Labour/Le Travail*. He noted that the spring 2001 issue has been mailed to subscribers. Production of the fall issue of the journal is well underway. Members present were urged to submit articles to the journal. Progress was reported in the production of the web site.

Bryan Palmer thanked Alvin Finkel for his work as Book Review editor over the past year, and reported that the Editorial Board would be dealing with the position of French language book review editor at its upcoming meeting.

Irene Whitfield urged members to renew their subscriptions to *Labour/Le Travail* and to try to interest students in subscribing. She also urged members to try to acquire mailing lists when attending conferences. A multi-year subscription rate has been implemented to try to increase the number of subscriptions to the journal. Greg Kealey urged members to take copies of the brochure and sample issues of CCLH publications to conferences

Members present accepted the editor's report.

REPORT OF THE PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE

Greg Kealey reported on behalf of the Publications Committee. Cy Gonick's biography of Bill Walsh is about to go to press. Members were urged to suggest new book projects. Bryan Palmer reported that the Boag Foundation is interested in publishing a History of Labour in BC in conjunction with the CCLH. Jim Naylor raised the issue of the Cecil Ross Foundation Oral History Project.

OTHER BUSINESS

Franca Iacovetta reported that Liz Faue is interested in co-sponsoring sessions at the forthcoming North American Labor History Conference in Detroit. Franca Iacovetta also announced the formation of a North American Feminist Working Group intended to build connections across linguistic, generation, and gender divisions.

Some discussion took place regarding the CCLH's connection with the Labor and Working-Class History Association. Jim Naylor suggested that it might be useful to have a more formal relationship. Bryan Palmer suggested that the Presidents of the two associations communicate with one another. The issue was left for the Executive to discuss.

Craig Heron reported that the Workers' Arts and Heritage Centre (WAHC) had launched its first travelling exhibition in Sudbury. Problems of funding for WAHC were noted and he urged CCLH members to take out memberships.

Jim Naylor urged members to send their course outlines to him for inclusion on the CCLH's "Teaching Labour History" page on its web site.

Greg Kealey reported on Michael Lonardo's very useful Labour Bibliography Web site. The site is now searchable and it can be accessed through the Memorial University Library web page: ca/library/colldev/labour/

ELECTIONS

M/S/C: President: Vice-President: Secretary: Treasurer: To acclaim the present Executive James Naylor (Brandon) Christina Burr (Windsor) Cecilia Danysk (Western Washington) Gregory S. Kealey (Memorial)

ADJOURNMENT

Members present adjourned at 1:15 p.m.

Cambridge Journals

International Review of Social History

International Review of Social History, the oldest scholarly journal of its kind, is distinguished for the quality, depth and originality of its articles. It also publishes documents, debates, a major bibliography of social studies titles, professional news and an annual supplement of specially commissioned essays on a current topic.

Recent articles include:

The policeman as a worker: A comparative survey, c. 1800–1940, *Clive Emsley* 'Performing inter–nationalism' in Stuttgart in 1907: French and German socialist nationalism and the political culture of an international socialist, *Kevin Callahan*

'Peculiarities' versus 'exceptions': The shaping of American Federation of Labor's politics during the 1890s and 1900s, *Neville Kirk*



Subscriptions

Volume 46 in 2001: April, August and December, plus supplement Institutions print and electronic: £80/\$128 Individuals print only: £42/\$64; ASA, AHA, APSA: £31/\$49 Canadian Labour History Association, Australian Labour History Association, British Society for the Study of Labour History, Subscribers to Labour/Le Travail: £22/\$36 ISSN 0020-8590

Take a closer look... free Please send me a free sample copy of International Review of Social History

Send coupon to: Customer Services, Journals Division Cambridge University Press, The Edinburgh Building, Cambridge, CB2 2RU, UK

name

address

to contact the Customer Services Journals Division

in Cambridge: tel +44 (0)1223 326070 fax +44 (0)1223 325150 email journals_subscriptions@cambridge.org in New York: tel (914) 937 9600 fax (914) 937 4712 email journals_subscriptions@cup.org



The Edinburgh Building, Cambridge, CB2 2RU, UK 40 West 20th Street, New York, NY 10011-4211, USA